

MUNICIPALITY OF CLYDE RIVER
P.O. BOX 89
CLYDE RIVER, NUNAVUT
X0A 0E0
PHONE: (867)924-6220
FAX: (867)924-6293
E-MAIL: cao@clyderiver.ca



ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ
ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ 89
ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ
X0A 0E0
ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ: (867)924-6220
ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ: (867)924-6293
ᑭᓄᓐ ᑭᓄᓐ: cao@clyderiver.ca

July 6, 2026

Re: Letter of Support – Investigative Fisheries Study, Clyde River

To Whom It May Concern,

The Municipality of Clyde River supports the Government of Nunavut, Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Nunavut, and Dillon Consulting Limited in completing an Investigative Fisheries Study of the community's municipal drinking water source.

The study will help inform the long-term planning and sustainable management of the community's drinking water source.

The Municipality understands that all required permits and approvals will be obtained before the work proceeds.

Sincerely,

Billy Palluq
Chief Administrative Officer
Municipality of Clyde River
P.O. Box 89
Clyde River, NU X0A 0E0
Tel: 867-924-6220 ext. 1001
Email: cao@clyderiver.ca